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Harnett County

Dept. of Development Services
Central Permitting Division
108 E. Front St.

PO Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546

Dear Harnett County,

The following is a signed statement that the radio frequency emissions will comply with FCC standards
and any replacement and/or additional requipment installed on the tower will comply with all ECC rules
and regulations.

A copy of the current FCC license and a copy of the FCC license applciation to move to the proposed
tower is included for your reference.

AL,

David A. Fulmer
401 5. College Street
Charlotte, NC 28201



